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From: Karen Kharatyan
To: Phyllis Beaulieu
Subject: FW: 3BC-ACS1111 Renewal
Date: Thursday, May 30, 2013 11:49:14 AM
Attachments: image001.png


FYI
 
Karén Kharatyan, Ph.D
Technical Advisor
Nunavut Water Board
 
(Ph.) 867-360-6338 ext. 30
(Fx.) 867-360-6369
k.kharatyan@nunavutwaterboard.org


 
 


From: Benoit Beauchamp [mailto:bbeaucha@ucalgary.ca] 
Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2013 11:41 AM
To: Karen Kharatyan
Subject: RE: 3BC-ACS1111 Renewal
 
Hi Karen:
 
Yes I am OK with the one-year option you are recommending.
 
Benoit
 


From: Karen Kharatyan [mailto:k.kharatyan@nunavutwaterboard.org] 
Sent: May-30-13 11:38 AM
To: Benoit Beauchamp
Cc: Phyllis Beaulieu
Subject: RE: 3BC-ACS1111 Renewal
 
Hi Benoit,
 
I see that you are requesting 5 years term for the renewal licence.  As the Nunavut Waters
Regulations come in force there is an option that the Board may consider if you are ok with that
option.  We may renew the licence for one year (up to December 31, 2013 or for exactly one year
 after the renewal issuance), then you may just annually apply for authorization without licence that is
simpler process.
 
What are your thoughts?  Do you want that the Board process the application that way or you still
want a Licence for 5 years term?  It is really up to the Licensee.
 
Regards,
 
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
Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2013 9:58 AM
To: Phyllis Beaulieu
Cc: Karen Kharatyan; Robin Ikkutisluk
Subject: RE: 3BC-ACS1111 Renewal
 
Thanks Phyllis:
 
This is much clearer now. Looking forward hearing back from the Board.
 
Benoit
 
 


From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org] 
Sent: May-30-13 9:53 AM
To: Benoit Beauchamp
Cc: Karen Kharatyan; Robin Ikkutisluk
Subject: 3BC-ACS1111 Renewal
 
Hi Benoit, further to my previous email, I note now that you have an application before our Board for
a renewal.  As the process for this file began before the release of the new waters regulations, we are
required to follow through with a renewal Type B.  The file is on final tech review and ready to
present to our Board.  I believe the file will be ready for Board review and approval early next week.
 
Regards,
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